


From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
To: namita.tiwari@hitechplast.in; rajesh.anchan@hitechplast.in
Cc: evelin.subalatha@linkintime.co.in; sujata.poojary@linkintime.co.in; dnyanesh.gharote@linkintime.co.in; aparnaa.ausare@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: 07 February 2019 04:02:34
Attachments: ID4584.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we
have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Hitech Corporation Limited
Stop Transfer Date    Folio No    Name    Certificate No.    Distinctive No.    No. of Shares    Reason   

06 Feb 2019     0024760    HEMA KUPPUSWAMY    15271    4327001 - 4327100    100    Lost By Holder   
06 Feb 2019     0024760    HEMA KUPPUSWAMY    19218    4721701 - 4721800    100    Lost By Holder   

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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